LRBa0244

2017 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-AB109)

For: Lisa Subeck (608) 266-7521 Drafter: mshovers
By: Zach - Secondary Drafters:

Date: 3/30/2017 May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Subeck@legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC) to: eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov

konrad.paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Certain towns may withdraw from county zoning; create an effective date

Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required
/1 mshovers jdyer hkohn hkohn
3/30/2017 3/31/2017 3/31/2017 3/31/2017

FE Sent For: <END>



Shovers, Marc

E

From: Madden, Zachary

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 2:47 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: AB 109 Amendment

Marc,

I just want to follow up on our conversation regarding an amendment to AB 109.
We would like an amendment that makes the effective date June 1, 2017 or date of publication. Whichever is later.

Thanks,
Zach

Zachary Madden

Legislative Aide,

Representative Lisa Subeck

78" Assembly District

State Capitol, Room 418 North
P.O. Box 8953, Madison, Wi 53708
(608) 266-7521
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT , \X
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 109

QC\‘\X Y

W Y
& Q&D At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
O
N }/ 1. Page 3, line 13: after that line insert:‘/

\V/

“SEcTION 8m. Effective date.

on
(1) This act takes effect on June 1, 2017, orjthe day after publication, whichever

is later.”.

(END)



